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IL&FS Investment Managers Limited 

The IL&FS Financial Centre T +91 22 2653 3333 

Plot C-22, G-Block F +91 22 2653 3056 

Bandra Kurla Complex W wwwiimlindia.com 

Bandra East 

Mumbai 400 051 

India 

Corporate Identification No - L65999MH1986PLC147981 

November 22, 2019 

The Manager 
The Listing Department 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai 400 001 

NSE Symbol: [VC 
BSE Scrip Code: 511208 
ISIN ;: INE050B01023 

Re : Loss of Share Certificate(s) 

Dear Sirs : 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we wish to submit the information pertaining to Stop Transfer (reason - loss of 
share certificate) which has been noted in our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) database 
as per an email intimation dated November 22, 2019 received from RTA. Copy of an email and 
copy of letter from investor is enclosed herewith for reference 

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the same 

Thanking you, 

Yours sincerely, 

oS 
Sanjay Mitra 
Company Secretary 

  

Encl: as above



Essakiammal Raj 

From: instamisreports @linkintime.co.in 

Sent: 22 November 2019 04:02 

To: cs@premierchennai.co.in; Mona.Abhani@ilfsindia.com; minal.Dandekar@ilfsindia.com 

Ce: salli.lad @linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in 

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

Attachments: ID14123.pdf 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : IL&FS Investment Managers Limited 
  

  

                
  

Stop Transfer Date | Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

21 Nov 2019 0061690 ASHISH AGRAWAL 27567 211578627 - 211578906 280 Lost By Holder 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 
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Ref: AA/03/2019-20 Date:-15-11-2019 
To, 

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD. 
Unitsdh&ES INVESTMENT MANAGERS LIMITED 
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli (West), 
Mumbai -4000 083. 

Subject: - Issue Certificate for Folio No-0061690 
Reference No: - 0061690/6957/Final 2018-2019 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

‘have lost my share certificate under folio no 0061690; kindly issue a certificate in lieu at lost one, 

Thanking You, 

Your faithfully, ‘ | Ashish person a i 241 We | 
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Date 
October 4, 2018 
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